
''J t ! I ' •• : , .• , 

/ .t ~ r ..-

Che.irman: 

~ -~ i ' r' I ..... 

• ' 1\ ·r 1 l··" . .~ ,i·J ..)(~ 
.. ·., ' ,. I . 
:_ -~~ .:. . ' '' '. ' 

I 'J 1-l. 

CO!~.USS ION ON IHJMAN IUGI!'I·S 

Eic;h-Gh SossJon 

T' / I''T 1+ j''T; ,-,r:; r) ·' '! \ll • u. \.' ·"-

I<n.y 1952 

r:rrm,:srr 
OI: IG Il'L'\1 : I'}{:~HCII 

ST.JllNARY P.ECORD OF 'I'If;': T':TO HillJDl<FD AND S.IXTY-FIFTH Mt::l,TING 

Held at IIaaclqunrtors, Novr York, 
en 1-Jod .. nesday, 23 P.pril 19)2, at 2.ito p.m. 

Rocon"!lendat1ons concerning international respect for the 

oclf-doterr.rlnation of pecple3 (A/1.102, A/1:.106; A/2112; 

E/CIT.4/657, E/CN.4/'5161 F/CN.4j61~9, E/Clf.~·/66?, F/CN.4/663, 

:C/CIT .4/66!~; BjCN .4 /L. 26/Rev .1, E/CN .4/I;.32, EjCIT .hjL .32/Rev .1 

-· -· 

and Corr .1, 1~/CN .4/L .33, Ejm.T .4/L.34, JG/CN .4/L. 3'5, EjCN .4/1.36, 

1~/C~L4ji,. 37 1 l~jc:J .4/L. 30, YjCH .h/I<~9, r:jCIJ .l+/1 .40, E/CN .4/1 ,40/Rev .1, 

11~/C:f .4 /J""l~l, r~;'c:·r .4/I .• 42, 'E/CH .l~/L .43, J;/GN .4jt.h4) (_~~~tJ n~wd) 

(1ebe .. 11on) 

HapJJm·tm.rr: ---:"'-·- Hr • vT.H lTl!J 1 Auutrn.1la 

(l<~ p.) 

52-5332 



""' 1crr 4;' ''":> '"'G5 ",__,I ·j ~ .:;;,..,. ·• • c:_ 

Pa~~e ~~ 

~~Icr~tors '! ---
Mr. NISCT 

1;':r.. YAIJ::NZUE:u~ 

l•ir. CTEI'JG PAOJ\TAIJ 

l ::r • CN3S IN 

Lr. I:Yncu 
1 irs • !ll.JQJ:I' A 

Ur. AZKOUI, 

Mr • HAP.J1ED 

M:r. 'PORATl'!1SIIT 

Brs • RClSSET~ 

Hr. KOVLLENKO 

111'. l•IOI{QZOV 

Hr. EOJ\RE 

!vfrs • ROOSEVELT 

Hr. liPACCO 

!tr. JEVJIEJ>10VIC 

I·h'. l•~ORI;LLJ~ 

Mr • ARI'Ii.LDO 

CLUe 

China 

Frf'nce 

Greece 

India 

Lebanon 

Pakistfu"l 

Poland 

S;,reden 

UhTainian Soviet Socialist Republic 

Union of Soviet Sor,ialist Republics 

United Kingclom of Great Britain and 
:tTorthern Ireland 

United States of America 

Urugw:-.y 

Y:.<goslav:!a 

International J~abour OrGanisation ( ILO) 

Unttad nations Educational, Scientific 
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) 

~~pre~entati~-~,of non-governmental organizations: 

Catecory A: 

lv:Iisa SENDER International Confederation of Free 
Trade Unions (ICFTU) 

vTorld Fecleration of Trade Unions (tOOU) 

/Category B 



C;::to~o:r;r :3 Lnd R3r:iste:r: -· ·--~~ ·----·- ·-··--· ...... ··-· ---· ·---

Gec:J:"cta:d J..t: ----- ... ---~· 

lvlr • I'JU L Dl~ 

M::'S. I:A:r1SCI\f8 

M;'s. HTI.f:ER ) 
~r:"o ~ COUDPJJ ) 

r~:ro . r:oBn 

l/JT. BY':..ER 

llirS. FHII,LIT'S 

Ivlro. .FALSER 

VJr, Jt.COBY 

i·'Lr.O • PCLGTE .11! 

r.Ir , IIU1·1PHRE:: 

l1!r, DI\S ) 
· Ni n s JG'I' CHEH ) 

TC/C11T h fc~T' 'l'-.:;r:; _._, l •. ; U~\ • c.O ./ 

p;:-,~:e 3 

Comdssion of the Churc:1.es on Intor­
nl'-tional hffairs 

Jnternntional Council of l~cmen ( ICH) 

Inter!'lational Federation cf 13usineos 
and Profe3sional vlomen 

Internat:!.onal Federation of University 
He men 

International Loa,<jue for the Rir~hts of 1-c!an 

Liaison Corrcnittoe of ;·romon 1 s Interrmtional 
Orgard zations 

liomcn t s International Leac;ue for Peace 
nnd Freedom (HJLPF) 

l7orld Ja·vd.sh Congress (HJC) 

1:orld Union for Procressive Judaism 

Diroctor, Hur:an FiGhts Division 

flocretc:ries of the Conrrniss ion 

m;coi.JvCNI'l-.T IOHS CONCERNING It~t:'.T..:U'rr;.~., ICi-J.i.L :REJI'Ear FOR Tire SELF- DL"T~1MIT'!AT ION OF 

PJ:OPIES (A/L .102, A/T"-106; j".j21J2J E/CTT .4/657, I~/CN .l~/516, E/CN .1~ /649, 

1B/C:~J. .4 j662, E/CN .4/663, E/CH .4j664; E/CN .4j;J .26/nev .1, E/CN .4ji,. 32, 

1~/CN .4/IJ .32/Rov ,1 and Cor::," .1, F/CI'! ,hjL. 33, E/CN .4jT~.3l~, :;~jCN .4/L. 35, 

T~/CN.4ji,.3G, Ii/CII.4jL.37, EjmJ.4jL.38, E/CN.l~jL.39, E/CN.4/L.l~O, 
1~/CN .4 ji,.40/Rcv .1, E/CH .4/L~l~l, Ej~l'T .4jL.42, Ejc:rr .4/L .113, E/CN .4/L .44) 

(~?2..~~-<?:) 

The ORAJRHAN requested. the Cor;:m5.ssion to contb.ue its study of the 

draft resolutiona and amenclmento before it and hopod that it ,,•ould. soon bo 

able to vote, He asked t}le Ind.~an represcr:cative vhet.her she accepted the 

Egyptian amendrn.ent (E/CU .lt/1.36), sinc,e she had occcuted the Polish amendment 

(E/CIT.l+jL.42), 

Hrs. lvfER':'A (India) reTJUed. that sJ:o eccopted the Ei.Yptian amendment 

&"ld asked whether she woul(l be o.llo,·T(:'d to su'l;ct!.tuto the ':lord "administration" 

fo1• the vrord "sovereignty" in })arogl•apb, ( 2) of the operative part of her revised 

draft resolution (E/CN .4/L ,26/Rev ,1) t'o brinG it into closer concordance vi"ch 

the vrording of the Charter. 

jt'rr, lf.OROZOV 



lir. 1<01\0ZOV (tTnion o:f Sov::.et Soc:::.gJ~st :Re:;;ublics) consid.ererl the 

Lebcn.cse clraft re::olution en recorrJnen::.at:i ons to be adlresne:l to ft.·'.tcs Her::bers of 

It o.d.·1efl_ ·nothing neH to the 

ob~_:'c, c~ono l:dd. c..oml in Article 77 of -t.he ChP.rtcr, but rteserve l support from all 

vrho vr:i.s1!ed. to c.ch::.eve the objccti vee ,.;hj ch the Leb3._'1.ese d.elegatlon hacl set forth 

in the prear:.;bl.e. He p:::ocoed_ed. to c.nclyse the v:.:1rious pr>v-ngrc:phs of Article 73 

of tt-w Cha:cte1~, v:t th :particul'1I' reference to pe.r~~er '-Ph (e) rel ~ct:iTI<J to the 

information \7h:5 ch States ~mre obliged to tranomit on the Iron-Self-Governing 

parJ.r.;ra!Jh referrc<l to such limitation o.s sec·~u:-tt:-' .:mcJ. constitutional 

consFerat::.cns might recLul"'e. Hence, he arguec~, e.n;y othel' infonnation, even of a 

-politicn.l n.r:ture, cnl :pnrticulc'.rl;:' info11natio::-1 on proc;1~ess in t}.}e struggle for 

n'ltior.r.,_ SP-lf-ceterm::_nation should be tr::mrrm.i tter' by the administering Stntes. 

~~o Stc.te co ~' :ploacl tho exigencies of se~urity for refusin£; to tran..smit the 

infoiTlat::.on rc·:'erY'ed to in the Lebcnese proposc:l. The latter ·,ms therefore in 

the sni:..•it of ,,rticle 73 anc't the t'SS:L~ 'lelec~.-..t:.on voul:l. support H. 

'rurnin:::; to the se~ond :e1nnese l1•:1ft resolution (E/CN .4/L.l~l) 

concerning the ap:pointment of nn ~·d. E.Q.:: c ornmi ttee, he sd.cl the.t, '-:rh:i le 

a;:wreciat.inc the not5_ves for :9l'onos:5.ng the e8t~c"blj shment of the.t corr.mittee, he 

folt it vTO':tld be preme.ture r~t tb:.t et·v~e to try to orrpnize the General ~'~seembly 

at itc e:i.ghth sesnion. It ,,roulcl be prcfereJ)le to '·mit until the Economic 

ancl Soc:c.l Cmmc:il o.nd the Gf':::-J.eral ·\ssembl3r hn.cl h::.:t time to cons:ider the :t•esults 

ot' the Comm:l.ssion's vork. 'rhe netbods for cont:l.nuing that ;wrk, vrhich vas far 

fzoom j_ts finul stage_, coul:J. then be r'.etcrm5necl. 

'Referring to the comments mule :1t the morning meeting by the 

Un1.terl Kingctom re:rreGentative, Mr. MO:ROZOV SJ.:id he Has plessed. to ;:;,gree with 

him on the d.iscrenancies i·Thich he hacl in:lieatc>l 'Jetc'een the United States draft 

resolution (E/CE.4/L.32/Rev.l) :on<'. the C'~rt:i.de .s.cJ.o:pte'l b:• the Commission. On 

the other hand, he cr:1..ticised the Unj te'" Kin::;~lom re:present~·tive for treating 

the United States clrrtft l'esolut:ion oml the InCij'u1 o:1e (~~/CF.4/L.2G/I:ev.l) on 

a par enrl implying that they shoulr: 1Joth "be rc..;'C'r' ';ell ... 

Since :paragraph (1) of the IncHI'<:l ';· ~~~t i.'I?S::llut:i.on unrlerlined a 

:principle of importa.'J.ce for the mc:nt.enr:nce o::' :in~;e:r.~:J.tionul neac:e 3.'1d security, 

the U8f:1R clelegation uov.lcl vote fo1· jt. Tie toolr.: ism·.e \:ith the United Kingdom 

representative for his attempta to persuacle the Cr;mmjss:\on to reject the Indian 

/clraft resolution 



0 r"!ft resolution 0n the :pretext that : t savoured. of the ic1.eas of tbe 

.~ ... 'r1.r·~ L~n:i.on. Tl":e USST( de1ecation ho::. never claimed to hE'VO ti10 mono::'ol:>' of 

·· ·;':"!T:~x·::cr~t: '"2 -oro:Joo,::ls en;:_ thought that ti1e Comn:iso:ion achieve:.. u8eful reoults 

·c:rcJ'-~Ch tl.<? jo:l.:rJ.t 1vork of r:.ll i tc members. IIe realized the d:iffir~ulties of 

the t;n:Lte:i Kincrlc.m ~rh:~ch, r.:s a colonio.l Pmrer, vras vn::tble to encourage nnt:ton.'J.l 

Uber3.t:i.on moYEtncntc; but that in no vvay affected the neer,_ to cnrr~! out the 

princi)lc of the self-determination of peoples. 

':'he UnJterl Sto.teo Jmenc1 ment (E/CN.'~/1.43) to t'l:le :P:ey:l}tian c.menclment 

(r/C?T.l1-/L.3~S) to tho drn.ft reoolut:ion su'bmitt€d by Inclia (:E/CN,l~/L.2·5/I.;ev.l): 

'·T3.S enotbe1• s+,en b::.ckvrard.s comp'1recl v:ith the progress ach:ievecl by the Commission 

:ln :J.clo:ptin.'3 the art1.cle for 1nseJ.•tion in the covenants (:0/CN. 4/()63). The 

exs:m.pj.G of the Tunis:i::m question si1o1-rer1. that so!'le United. l:atj.ono boclies 

sometimes refu.secl to :pluce on their c·;;encln.s :items -profovnt.l:y 3.f:::'ect1Ut'1 the 

ir:rplr:mentation o:' the ~rinci:Ple of the self .. cleterminat:ion of peo:ples. 

de le[jfJ.ti on wottl1 thr::ref ore vote ~,gainst the Uni te"l. States amend.l'Je:lt. 

'I' he 

Hr. FAIJI::E~: (Pektetan) oppocer. any ~rogose.l to limit the iroplementat: on 

of tte IJrinci:plc of the celf-d.etermin:tt.:l.on of peoples or to nullify the effect8 

of the Coilliilissi(')n 1 s (!ecision. He dou1Yt.e:l vvhether the Frenc2 iruft resolution 

(1:~/cm .4/L .31:/Rev .1) vmul(l effect::. vel;y est:·blish e. }"lroceiure for enst~r1ng 

res-pect of th::,t. :d.ght. On the other hc.:n.c1., he took a f.<i.vourn.ble vie\·T of some 

pass:~ges in tl1e I,ebe.nese droft resolut:i on Fh:1 ch m.:tr;cestecl thet :international 

boti.:i.es ohonl.l pby rm inrpor·t :nt :p.ort in impler::entine the princiiJle. 

the opinion of ti1c T!~GY"l!tian ielecation on the plebiscite ouestion ani felt thr.~.t. 

it >·rovlc1 'be inconce:l.vabJ.e to ''emrmcl that n reopl.e should W.Jit for Unit;erl lT'ltio:::' 

authorizc~tion before exerc1sir.g its right to exp1·ess :i.t.s ~-rishes. 

Hr. Ci'.SSIIT (:;•'r<:".nce), in rerly to the speo.kcrs vTho seemerl to be 

criticising the li'rench rl.eleg£~tJ.on for the v,'y in '·rhir:-h :it conceived the 

Commies:i.on's uork, anii th-:~·t the r.re:p3rntir,n of :resoma.en>.ations concerning 

respect for the self-detem:inatiorJ. of peoples Has ~:.n uno.ert!lking in no way 

inferior to thc~t of d.rafting en artiC'le on th~1t :d:ht for inclusion in the 

co-venants. 'l'he French clele[j ti::m considererJ. th·1t ce:rtnin lecal concepts and 

basic princi'T)les shoull be stu:..';.ieci. TJGnc1.ing the conclusion e.nci. applicc.::.tion of the 

/co;renantfl, 



T•(-...rr ]1/1r::;- r:(~ 
_;,'j/\,..J,~. !' l..l.t ·(-~)) 

Page 6 

ccv-c.::lYcr:.t:-3. Although the CcmnL~sio•.1 h::ul nC' cr~ntrol over the politic8.1 cb.ta, it 

:~~~r:·,r·ci.::?le;;r; lnc1 to conce:rn itself vith the legal arrl technic<_ll problem:::; of 

F'.1.:.10 Fro.n~e -vms most anxious that international ccr.:mi t:r.:ents Ghculcl 

1:<; req)cc·i:eJ, ancl recognized t:1e iJY~lllications of tte ric;ht of self-determin8t:io:c 

of :peoples, 1~e pointed rmt that the United Nations Charter was not the onl~r 

clocurr~c~nt c;o·v-crnjng interno.tirmal relations. F:::ance dicl not co:r:side:;: 

OL:".~ s>.r,ul:1 ren:a:in i:r:violate as l·:mg as they Kcre in force. 

Ee dl'C'iT e::t c.ent:lcn t'1 1Ih:·Lt seemed to him to be a misinterpretation of 

the C·arter, nt:u:r.ely to arc,ue th[,t States vrere oblj.t,crl. to transmit political 

infc.r;~tttion concerning Non-Jelf-Gtlver·nine; Territories under their admi:1istratio:1. 

J,rtic.le 73 of tLe Charter stipulated in that connex:ton the transmission only of 

statisti.cnl and t/cher informat:i.on (\f a teclmL:al nature 0n ecor.omic, social and 

cultural condition;,. There was no refere:1ce Hhatever to political information, 

Aroi trary d.:Lstinctionu could not be m&d.e in the case nf sor:ce States by as~dng 

more of them than 1\'aG required 'by the Chart~r, while sC'l'le other States re:fu.seci 

to supply information c0ncerninc; their own territories. France intended to 

:fulfil its o"bligations but '·larrt.ed all :3tatcs to be on an equal footi1:g. It 

c0:1ld not aclrr.:i.t that sc,me 0pr:resserl peoples should. have the right to state 

their clr'.ims Hhile others •,·rere obliged to suffer in ~; ilence because t!1e 

GoverDrr:r::nt r8sponsiole fl")r theLl. did not administer Non-Self-Governing 

Territories • 

.Reverting to his earlier :po:Lnt that the Commission r~ur;ht to study 

cc~rt.ain basic legs.l concepts, he remark•::d that the competence of the Con:ndss ion 

on Human E:ights was n('lt all-embracinr~ and that it 11as therefore for the 

General Assembly to request the comretent United Nations bodies, cuch as the 

Internation~tl La-vr Cmm:i.ssion and UNE.)CJ, to clarify the concepts cormectecl -vrith 

the self-cletel"mino.tion of peorles. 

~urning to tl1e draft resolutions a.nd amendments, he stated that the 

preamble of the Indian draft (E/CN .4/L .6/Hev .1) cm~ht to stancl, but that he did 

not agree YTi tll the o:perati ve part whicli dist:i.nguiohed bct1.;een administering and 

non-adrrtiniGtering States. ~1everal runenclments Lad 1:een moved to the operative pnr~;. 

If tl1e Ccmnission adopted tl'te E,gypthm amendment (J.<;/CN.4/L.36), the United Na-::;:or.s 

vould be called upon frequently to intervene tn rroolems r'lf minor imrortance whim 

States could easily settle among themselves, as -vras illustrated by the 

Chnndernagore plebiscite vrhich had raised no difficulty between India and France. 

/vJhile the 



E/CN .l1.jSR. 265 
Peer- 7 

vlh_Jlc the United. States amenclr1ent (:E/CI!. 4/L.l~J) to the 2~.3;rntior1 emcnd.­

~'-'c1t ~'''8 more fle-::ible than t}1e letter, it V:JG ot:Ul too CBte~;or~c8l bccc:~:.se, :if 

~T:ri:i ted NatJ.ons d.id. not recorumend. the :)lebicc::te, no other i-r:;;r reJ:m~n~:2. Y'en. 

'2:1JC I·J.::ch omeniJnent (1~/cn.4/L.42) oeemed. acceptable to the Fr2nch 

dr.lccnti.c,r. bec~nwe it r:J.erely ;:ms::;ested. the :c_Jleb:iocite as n. means Hherelly tl:S> 

people could. exvrcss their wiohNJ a:1d. did. not oblic;e the United Nations to t['_ke 

1.11) the motter. 

The first Lebanese draft resolution (ii:/CN. 4/L. 40) mnde aD Dl"r)j_ trary 

d.:i.otinction between ad::.niniste:cJng States ar.d non-ad!.1inisterinc States. 'I'he 

second. clr3ft prol)OGal, concernin3 the 3p:;:ointment 1):f the General Asse::.nbl;y of an 

:~~ hC'c corr.u:,li ttee (E/CN. VL.1tl), iWS a tacit recognition of the n~e:i to undertc:.l:e 

:L.eeeJ. studies in connexion w:L th the oelf··clcternrinat:l.on of peoples. B'.lt new orc:.:-ms, 

1)nrti.culerl;y poEtlcal orc;nns which mlght come between States and. the General 

Aoseinbly or the SecuTi ty Council, should not be este.blished. for that -purpose. 

\1 thow;h no aspect of htUllDn experience ohoul1 be fore :tun to the Commission on 

Htlrnon Richts, it neverthelesJ had. to kee-v vTi th.in its tcr::.nn of reference. Tlle 

w;:rk of alJ. United NatlonG bocUes fitted. J.nt•J D cencral -pattern, ivhich would. 

r)e possible only i.f each of them kept i-rlth:in its m<.md.ote. 

In conclus:\on, he rcc::.~lled that it would be inexpedJ.ent and. dancerous 

to set the vast rr;achinc;ry of the United. Notions in motion each time the sli;jhtcGt 

pro1)lem arose between States. If the q_uentlon of a plebiscite cropped. up at 

eve-ry tnrn, it would be s pen,ct1.;el source of WCJrry to the most peace-lovin,3 

:;ersons anC:. vrould be likely to aJ.vert them :from the mose usefvl efforts for 

CC·TI1.'110n rrocreri tJ~ or con.structive socicl reforru.o. 

t;r, RO/'.RIC (United I~ingdom), in reply to the USSR rcpreseDtative, 

eY}!loined. that at the ::>64th :r:teeti.ng he hac1. corrr;):;recl the United. States d:raft 

r-esolution ("S/CN.4/T".32/Rev.l) to the Indicn drcdt resolution (E/CH.4/L.26/Hev.l) 

":erely in ord.cr to brine out the fact th::tt the effect of both drafts 1-rould be 

to impooe oblieations onl;;,r on ~3tateo resvonsible for the odLlinistrotion of 

(/ 
!/~--Non-Self-Governing Territorieo. T!lc articJ.r: the Comrniosion had adO})ted E CN.<+1 u63, 

made no such d.:i.stinction bv.t the e.rticle j_"Jroposed by the ~~oviet Union delegation 

and. re .jected by the Corrunission 1::1.1de precioely that diDtinctJon. He was fJtJ.rt_)rised 

th~t the us~m rerrese:r.tat:lve had construed. h:l.s remarlm as evidence of prejudice 

on the part of the United Kinedom delec,otion; on the contrary, they were an 

objc·cti ve statement which he would have ma.de whotever delego tion had. sponsored 

the re ,)ected erticle. /l>h·. WHITLAH 



I.:r, \·ITETI/c!-1 (Austr:1J.in.) r·::mind.2d r;;.er.>crs that they -vrerc oittins no o 
:'lmct:LvJYll co:r-:rnirwi.on ~r;:l shrmld avoid pol:itJ.co.l cl1ccussion. In tho:· rteb~1tc~ 

One such c:>:Jsi:l0:;·etion H.':JG the limit to the ccnce};lt of self-,letermination set 

by the Churter, n fund<n:cntal instrument, but none the less u treaty. 'lhe 

conce1rt; Kns cxpresocd there a::: a principle bFt the provioions concernin;: Eon­

~·elf-Governine, Terri torir;s m1'l Tru.nt Terri toricn clid. not cone mdcr :it. '\notl•c:.' 

~onsid.ern.t:ion ~-rae that the United Nations WJS an ore:;rmizatlon of vrhicl;. tllc nn:L t.o 

t-;ere novr:retc:n f)ta-te s ami that it could not th0refore lec,:iolate for those ~3tatec: • 

. \ th:ircl cons:i.d.erat:~on 'IWS tlwt the covenant \vas intended to be a legall;y binc'Un,' 

··nDtrunent nnd ·the -propooed. article did not coml'lY with requirements of such .-:: 

The COlr.J.u:tso .1..cm had. becun -vri th "' Pl'inciple ;.rhich it had tr:mcformed. 

~nto rm iclea, end nmv that idea wo.o to be e~:tended into a third paracr:Jph. The 

/~ustral:i.an deler,at:lon hod. n0 crnarrel with thr:? :i.dea behind that parasraph -- the 

c1r.Jble:PJ. of the world.' r ra'lv me.terialG -- but i t~J inclusion wes en extens~.on of the 

i.i·:oa of :Jelf-d.etermina Uon Jnto a new field for which no provision had been :mad.e 

"ncl no limit set. If the problem of tho world1 t:J raw m.'lter:i.als W'1S to be covered 

r:--:l the principle of self-d.eterm.ainotion cf peoples, then there WEtS no reason -vrhy 

+,he ln'oblem. of :minor:i.ties should not alno come uncle:r. that :princi-ple. Indeed the 

FrE:'nch dT"1ft resolution CE/CN,lt/L.34/Rev.l) Vt'Jry _properl:r urged that a study 

sh0uld. be r;-;,e.C:.e of the- relations bt~tiJcen "the self-d.eter:mainetion of l)COlJles and 

tl-J.e -protection c·:f :rdnori.tieo". Id.s·a s mj ght be used as •..reapons, on:i the.' Australi"li 

deler_;ction 1-TOUld urec~ t!mt, 8.3 a lveapon, "self-determination"shouli be hc:ncUc;d 

Hr. i\ZKOUI, (Leb-:mon) sa:: d. that his d.elecation hod just submi -cted. a 

,"cviscd. --rersion of ito c>ri.?,im.l :irar't resolut:Lcn (E/CN.lt/L.40/Rev.l) so that the 

::.o st parngrcph of the preeJJ.ble s~1oulrt more ClCC1.l1"1tely reTJresellt the real ci tua.t~. ::n. 

He d.j_esentod from the 1klci8n rel·rc·t}ent~tive 1 r; utntement thc;tt the 

l.,•bGnese ::1:rnft resolution -vrc::.t further than the Ch.c,:·ter. rrl1c G2m;ral Assembly 

t tf!r;lf had. nffirmed, in reooLJ.tions lli4- (II) E1nd. ::;::; ( l:V), that the volu;:-;tarJ· 

tronsmission of information wns in conforrrJ.t;v wLtl1 the <:pirit of Article 73 of 

the Chorter. 



'r.'/f'T'•r L.f':m '?u·~r:; ~~ V.!. • ' ~_, .... ~ • ~- ,_,' 

.Pr:.ge 9 

In reply to the French representative, who had criticized the Le1)ancc ·) 

drccft resolution on the grounds that it r::.ade an arbitrary distinction 1:-;et·c;een the 

~:;tat0s Me:::'bers of the United Ne.tions, he pointed out that even if no distinction 

>tas ;~ossible in watters of principle, the same l'ms not true in practi~e. Since 

only a certain number of States 1-1ere responsible for Non-Self-Gove~ni:ng 

Te:rritor:i.es, it seemed nattu·al to i:npose special obligations en them, o.s the 

Charter :Ln fact d:i.d. 

His delegation's draft resolution recorrilll.ended the General Asso:--Jbly to 

recomr.::.end States Bembers or' the United NationD responsible for the adminictrat::.:,r: 

of Non-3elf-Governinc; Territories volu~1tarily to supplen:ent the :informntion the:y· 

had tra:::lsmitt3d becatlS3 in order to obtain a reply it iJaG Aometimes advisable to 

repeat n. request. In General Assembly reoolution 144 (II) the ex;;>ression 

"should be ••• encouraged" was used, anJ in General AsGembly resolution 327 (IV) 
11J~xpresoes the hope"; the use of' the '\·Tord "recommend" would therefore merely 

slgnlfy that the General Assembly attached importance to the ma·cter. 

The suggested procedure would in fact be favourable to the States 

responsible for the administration of Non-Self-Governing Terri;tories, inasmuch 

'lS i't 1\I'O\Jld ler.we it to them vohmtririly to transmit the information in questic;, 

The Leb:J..neGe 1lra.ft resolution "tlas the ordy ono which called for sirilple, direct 

and positive action. 

In reply to the objections raised to the second Lebanese draft resol"l­

tion (E/CN.4/L.41), Hr. Azko·,.ll observed that th3 vTord:i.ng of the draft r.oE:.de it 

clear trmt the ad .£2£ coro.'lli ttee pro'fiosed to be o,l)POinted would not usurp any of 

the functions of other 1Jnited Nations bodies. The appointment of a ne¥1 body 

\WUld avoid overlcadin!; the e:;dsting bodies and leave the General .Asscr;;·:)~ .. y [.s tJ, 

sole judge cf the rec:orrJl;;.endaticms subm:.tted to it. Replybg to cri'ticisrnG by 

Yugoslavia and the USSR, he e.l-:plained that the draft resolution provided tllc~t the 

p:roposer1 9-c1 ~ corr . .:rr',itte'3 should report to the eit;hth session of the General 

Assembly because its appointment would have to be approved at the sevent.h session. 

Hr. Azkcul then explained hiG delec;ation 1 s r.ttitude tow~rds the variou;:; 

draft resolutions. 

As he had poi.ntod rmt before, nlthot •'1 a :·,<:·i~Jrl~ should be e:mnciated 

in general terms, reco~,Inendations concern:!.no; i tr; O.Jll' U.C"ation should be prec:i.se and 

contain certain restrictions. lie would bJ<tr tlat f'l:t in ?D.ind w:1en voting on the 

United States draft resolution (E/CN .l~/L.32/nev .1) ancl the various amen:1Dents to it. 

/He was 



EjC)f.4jSR.265 
Page 10 

He ioTas prepared t_; r.uppcrt the Ind::an draft resol;xtion (E/CIJ,l~/L.26/ 

Rev.l), in vihl~h he vnJld, h_mevcr, suc:gest certain alterat:L,_ms. ':'he scc.:c•n' 

~'ream8le seemed t::> J;:ml v tllat ccLm:Lalinm c >uld b\:~ tc:lera'tc'l on r - ~ . 

subject peurJlec nr to help them to develop their national resources. That 1-."as a 

dangerous princ ~ple enll might be used by a State as a. pretext for occ;_lpyine; a 

territ,)ry, even by force. In paragraph (l) of the operatj_ve part, it WOl_clr-l be 

better tc recommend the States Hembers of the Unjterl Naticns to "respect" the 

inclepe:1dence uf nations rather than to "g;Jaro.ntee" jt, vr:lich mi(:;ht be c:Lf:ficult. 

IH th regard to paragraph (2), he thought tl:e recoJEYlendatj_on vhich c,•mprised the 

second part of that p8.:~agraph went too far. It would be better to recommend 

Gt&tes l:lembers t;) grant the right of self-determinati._m to pecples wll.~cb made a 

,ge:1eral and persistent demaml" f.:.'r it. The a.d(lition of those words wculc_ me&n 

that the demand uould have to be made by the t_~reat maJority of the population 

and should not be the outcome of a pRssinr~ 1vave of enthusiasm or an ephe::1eral 

reaction to some isolated incident. The last words of tllc: paragraph mir5~1t be 
11 through a plebiscite which, if appropl'iate, should be held under the ausr1ices 

o:r the United Hations". 

He thanke:l the Fre:::tch t'lelecation fur filling a gap on which the 

Commissjon hacl remarked at the becir.ning of its proceedinc;s. It was true that a 

thorough study ,·)f the sub,jeet was needed, but the General Asse,_nbly shot:_ld nut wa: 

fnr the C')nclusi•:m :,f that study before making recommendations to t1ember States 

2r..d lay:Lng deem the oblit;ntians which those ~1tat:.es shoul-~t undertake. 1~i th regan" 

to part I ·~•f the operative part of th;~ French draft resolvtion (E/CN.4/L.34/Hev. 

it ivns C'ifficult to see h:n,r the General Assembly cuuli recommend Ivierr:iber States i· 

"unJertal<:e 11 to respect the ri.gbt of self-determin8.t:Lon. 'i.'l"2 prup::'lsed v.'Lrcling 

w.,ulcl be suitable for an artlcle }n an ar;;rcenler:t to be r-:'tcifiecl by Member StatL~ 

wha i!oulcl thus a3s1.111:1e ll. le,al cbligatron, but it was ur:.su.Ltable for a 

reco:rn:menecation. The suggeste~ c~_·rr1 :_ti>)llS for the exercj se of self-C.eter:minati;)n 

have to abstaln from V~)ting 8!1 pw.rt I of the cpe:n.it-l v~ fJ .. •:t bnt would be able to 

vote for part II. 

/Hr. NISOT 



E/ CN .I+/ :::R. 2f5 
Page ll 

r.:r. IHS!1T (Bele;ium) t~anlwd the re!lrescntntive ~f Lebancn for ids 

•: ~yLanations, and regretted tl::at tliP. benefit of his recommendation had not been 

spe2ific~.illy extended to indigenous peoples on whosE) territory their conquerors 

had es·tabl.ished themscl ve:.:; permanently 1 taking the place of tl1e for.:::er 

inhabi.l.cants. 

Mrs. MEHTA (India.) said she woulrl accept some of the Lebanese 

repreoentati ve' s suggestions. She wnuld ae;ree to delete the words 11 and ex·ploit 

them for their celfish interests 11 in the second paragraph of the introc~uctcry 

rart of her oraft (E/CN.h/L.26/Rev.l). She further agreed to replace the "\wrt 
11 guarantee" by the word "respect11 i.n the first para:;raph of the operat:i.ve part; 

that emendment entailed the deletion of the last words of the sentence "\-Thien 

ended with the 'mrds nthe :~ndependence of nations against alien aggressors 11
• 

Finally, she wo1.<ld R(Sree to A.dd the w'Ord. "~eneral" 1 but n~.)t the "\-rorcls "and. 

persi&tent 11 in the second part of pa.rac:~ra.ph (2) of the operative part. 

AZ.~I Bey (Ee;ypt) said that, together with some of hi.s colleagues 1 he had 

I!I.Sked the United Stn.tes representative to mocUfy her amendment (E/CN.4/L.36) in 

order tn make it more· ell'lstic. 'rhe nev al'lenclment would make it quite clear that 

the proposed plebiaci te ahc,uld be held "umi.er the a\)Spi ces of the United Hat ions 

where the United Nations cons "ldereri_ it t:::> be a popular request for self­

cletermination11
• Af!4 the Unit eel States representative, who hacl been. approached. 

unofficially, had rejected t:1e flJllen<'lment, he was r..;o:i.ng to raise the matter again 

'1nd to as}: her to mah.e "' conciliatory gesture in return for the sacrifice whj ell 

he, for his part, was prepared to make. 

Mrs • .ROOSEVELT (United States of America) tha.nl:ed the Er.;yptlan 

representntive for his spirit of conciliation but was nevertheless unable tu 

accept the proposed arnend..-rnent. It would hardly be reasonable t · expect the 

United Nations to organize every plebiscite, for after all it 'VTaS conce::.va.ble that 

in some cases plebiscites mi.e:;ht be held under favourable ccmHtions even 

without United Nations intervention. 



E/CN.4/SR.265 
Page 12 

!Ylr. ARHALDO (United Nations Educat:hna.l, Scientif:i.c end Cultural 

Organization) sajd in comr.<enting on part II, paragraph 3 cf the :B're:J.ch riraft 

res(Jl~Uon (E/CH.4/L.3~-/Rev.l) that UNESC:O appreciated the confirlence placecl in i+ 

and wa::J prepared to undertake the required studr. Certain factors would have t. 

be taken into account so far as the procedure ioTas concerned. Firstly, United 

Nat:i.ons recorru:nendati ons to UNESCO were submitted to the Executive Board or tc, -t·he 

General Conference. Secondly, Ul\TESCO' s budcet and programmes of 195;2 wc>uld alLT 

only certain preparatory work to be done on the proposed study. Lastly, tl1e 

estimates of expenditure in 1953-1954 had already been prepared and wuuld be 

consj_dered in l4ay by the Execut:ive Board and adopted in Noven"ber by the General 

Cc.nference which might conclude its wor};: before the General Assembly had adopted 

the resolution on the proposed stud:'/• It would thus be imp0ssible to begin the 

study until 1954 as in future UNESCO's General Conference ;.r~·uld meet only once 

every two years. If the recommendation vras to be acted upon in 1952, perhaps the 

Economic and Social Council should transmH the resolution in question directly t· 

UNESCO without >vaiting for a Genero.l Assembly decision. 

Nr. CASSIN (France) said that he would. accept the Australian 

representative's suggestion to replace the word "recognize" by the word "reaffirm' 

In the first paragraph of the operative part of the French draft res,)lution 

(E/CN .4/L.34/Rev .1). He would have lH::ed to agree to the suggestion of the 

UNESCO representative b~t dicL not think that the Commission could approach UNESC1J 

without the cc,ncurrence of the General Assembly, in view of the actual terms or· 

-r;he Assembly's resolution. 

The CEAIHMAN asked the United States representative vrhether she woult:~ 

accept the Greek representative's suggestion to replace the words "where the 

United Nations so recommends" iii para1-;raph 3 of the operative part of her 

delegation's draft res,)lution (E/CN.4/L.32/Rev.2/Corr.l) by the words "·where 

the United Nations agrees". 

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (Uni.ted States of America) preferred her own delegation t:.; 

form of words. 

Mr. KYROU (Greece) withdrew his su5gesti.un. 

/The CHAIID!.AN' 



E/CN.4/SH.265 
Page 15 

The CHJHRivJAN invited tbe C'ml!ldssion to vcte on the Indian draft 

resclutLm (E/CN.4/L.26/Rev.l). 'I'he Polish arnen(lr:;ent (E/CIT.4/Li;.2) '-~''J-,J.lcl n~~t 

have tc be put to the vote as the Indian reJ:lresentat:Lve had. accepted it. There 

ret1e,ined the United States amendment (E/CN .4/1.43) >-Thicll was intendell to replace 

the Egypt jan amendment (E/CN .4/L.36), and he asked the Commission vrhether it 

1·nnld agree to re·;Jlace that amendment by the United States amcndrnent. 

,!~om'Ilission cleddecl by 10 votes to 2.l vrith_§__o.bsten"0on_s..L.Jl')~--~2 

~-c::~the -~gy,etian &"'llendment by_j.he Unlted States an-..~p§ln._en~. 

T~1e CRAIRlf:.AN put the Egyptian amendment (E/CN.4/L.3G) to the vote. 

The BgyQ_!.ian amendment was a,dc~ed by 8 v.9te.L~Q. ~-i th_ 8 abs.tentio~. 

Mr. CASSIN (France) asked that the Indian draft resolution should be 

voted on in parts. 

The CHAIRivti\N put to the vote the preamble to the Indian draft 

resolution (E/C'J:L.4/L. 26/Rev .1). 

The preamlJle to the Indian draft resolut12.E_~- adopt~ by_l?_!::)te~ t·: 

2.z....:!i th _l __ abstentions. 

The CTIAIR!'-1AN put to the vote paragraph (l) of the operative part. 

J(arag_raph (l) of the_O.E.?J:2~l-..Y..~~S. •. adr:J?...ted J?.Y ll_~v_otes to 1 2 wHh 

6 o:bstentio'::ls. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Suviet Socialist Republics) asked that the wor:' :J 

"general and persistent" w)l:i.ch hacl been suggested for insertion in paracra.ph ( ~ 

of the operative part, should be voted on separately. 

The CHAiruWT put to the vote the words "general and persistent". 

~"!.0.!~--~ge,!l~_al ano p~~~t" •..re~_E.C)~e~y 5 votes_~o 4..z._"!?.~X~ 

2_ ?bste~ons •• 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) asked that paragraph (2) of the operative part 

should be voted on in parts. 

/The CHAIR1<1AN 



'l'he CHAIRiv.!AN put to the vote paragraph (2) oi the operati'ie :part up to 

+he encl of the third line. 

'J'h~ __ f_ir~t part o~.:...J?.?!agra;::.h (2) of the opsr~ti~:par.t.:..Y90 ado:e!-~.'l. by 

:ll_yc~-~f:~ 5-L_:!Hh 2 abste_ntion~~ 

The Cfli\.IRMAN put to the vote the rest of paragraph 2 of the operative 

part. 

:;L'he rel;t of para_[iraph_ 2 of ti;e_ operative part was ad"-~pted by lO __ ~t~ 

~o 5.L:_!ith -2... abster~OEE_· 

The CHJ\IR!V'JAl'J put to the vote pare.[;raph 2 of the operative part as a 

whole. 

!)a~g~~ph ~~te o~~~tive' part ~..£_vThole was 3.dopted by 11 votes 

to 5, wit:!" 2 abcte~1tions. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft resolution as a whole. 

!'he. In(lj_s.n draft resolut_ion~~dOJ?ted by 11 votes_ to...2._z with 

2 abstent::.om;. 

Mr. NISf\T (Belgium) e~qJlained his neGative vote. Whatever· the •Jiew 

as to its value, it must be admitted that the machiner;'/ for implementation 

provided oy the resolution was only intended to appl;/ to the so-called 

colonial [>tates and the non-self'-r;overning peoples subciect to them. It 

would not apply to the much larger number of peoples merged, either as a 

majority or a minC'Irity, in t>tates of which they formed an integral part and 

which were grwernerl by another race. But the machinery for implementation 

shoulcl have app:l.ied in the ::ame way to these peoples ancl the States to wl1ich 

they were subject, r;articularly in the frequent case in which such .States 

thus exercised authority over peoples vr!lo had not reached the stage of' full 

evolution and tr'l whcm they were, in consequence, like the colonial States, 

bound by the imperi.ous duty of the m.issior\ of civHL:;ation itself. By .such 

d.iscriminati0n the CommiGsion had repudiated, to L1e detriment of a considerable 

fraction of humanity, the princ5.yole of ;;elf~determin~:ttion intended by the 

Charter to be the rieht of all Jleopl~r;. 

19/5 p.m. 
The meeting rose- at 5.40 p.m. 




